

E: MD.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

Charles Howorth  
Neo Next+ Energy E&P North Sea UK Limited  
30 Saint Mary Axe,  
London,  
EC3A 8BF

Your ref: MD-00011756

Our ref: MD-00011756

16 June 2026

Dear Mr Howorth,

**Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009**

**NEO NEXT+ Energy E&P North Sea UK Limited (“the Company”)  
Company Number 03682299**

**Offshore Generating station marine licence – condition 3.2.12**

**Lighting and Marking Plan (“LMP”)**

I refer to your correspondence dated 22 May 2026 in which the Company submitted the revised LMP dated 21 May 2026.

MD-LOT on behalf of the licensing authority approve the revised LMP dated 21 May 2026.

Any further updates or amendments made to the revised LMP, including any amendments to its appendices, must be submitted to the licensing authority by the Company, in writing for written approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed amendments or updates.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the licensing authority all activities must proceed in accordance with the approved LMP.

Yours sincerely,

Amy Woodward

Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team